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Tyre Sizs:
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LBal. 6 _mm L/Bal. 6 mm
noa 1 (¢ [;q ool (o[ b] li ™
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Gan Ping <ganping@worldauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 10:57 AM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'; 'Steve Chen (LKK Auto)’

Cc: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLU3955E HONDA VEZEL HYBRID FINALISE DOA: 07/06/2019
Dear Shirley

Confirmed finalized COR P/P $14,363.76 (before GST) and 09 repair days.

Gan ping

Thks & Rgds,
World Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 63621776

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10:10 AM

To: 'Gan Ping' <ganping@worldauto.com.sg>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLI3955E HONDA VEZEL HYBRID FINALISE DOA: 07/06/2019

Dear Gan Ping,

Please re-confirm P/P $ 14,363.76/9 days before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 2:17 PM

To: 'Gan Ping' <ganping@worldauto.com.sg>; stevechen@lkkauto.com
Cc: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLI3955E HONDA VEZEL HYBRID FINALISE DOA: 07/06/2019

Dear Gan Ping,

Please re-confirm P/P $ 14,063.76/9 days before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



MWA112074166 / World Auto Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRYY DATE & TIME: 07/06/2019 12:44
SUBMITTED BY: Gan Ping

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance campanies to

repudiate palicy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/06/2019 12:44
07/06/2019 11:00

PIE TWDS CHANGI (BEFORE LOR 6 TOAPAYOH)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLJ3955E

LCRF PTELTD
201624597K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62414992

HONDA

VEZEL-1.5 HYBRID (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
18-MK000194-R00

LEONG WENG HENG
S1791273I

25/09/1967

OUTDOOR

18/01/1986

33 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96511448

NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

NOADDRESS

NO
PAID DRIVER

CHAIN COLLISION
DRIZZLING
WET

NO
4
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

YES

VIDEQ OVERWRITTEN
NO

SHD1504R

PRIVATE CAR
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Vehicle Registration Number SGN1415Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SMJ1431B
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

Page 3 of 22
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6/12/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
"' Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 4597K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLJ3955E

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: VEZELHYBRID 1.5X A
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: LEB5912868
Chassis No.: RU31212859
Maximum Power Output: 112.0 kW (150 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29,675.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Dec 2016

First Registration Date: 08 Dec 2016
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,089.00

COE Rebate Amount: $41,985.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,735.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Jun 2019

OK

nupsivr.na.gov.sginasvryacuon/enquirexepalesyrunicoerorevereginput FEUNG | IUN_IUSFUIVEUUY | |
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

" Halcyon 2, S'pore §77200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190110
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Doy — §14581-]0 Date : 07/06/2019
Vehicle Num, : SLJ 3955E (LCR)
Attention : Motor Claim Departmentj/) ; ?g/g‘ 66‘* 58 Make/Model : HQNDA VEZEL HYBRID
/o Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ;: 336 3322 Accident Date : 07/06/2019
A?Pp{‘,m{ /N' f‘f‘D Claim No. :
Reference :
0 —
" 4(39 B Policy No. :
£16199-9 9
Unit Price Amount S$

SIN  Quantity Particular

«

LIST ITEMS :
1. 1 FRONT BONNET Buc ~ 819.00
2, 2 FRONT BONNET HINGE BT < 95.60 191.20
3, 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR  8V¢ 7 140.00
4, 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK 210.00
5. 1 FRONT BUMPER PEF ~ 620.80
6. 1 FRONT LOWER BUMPER U T -~ 495.60
7. 2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER  ¢RA -~ 38.50 77.00
8. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 87 ~ 580.00
9, 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE sce - 118.00
10, 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER Y 45.00
1. 2 HEADLAMP ASSY lh -~ 1,850.00 3,700.00
12. 2 HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET CeA ~ 32.00 64.00
13. 2 HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET (r&a ~ 78.80 157.60
14, 2 FOG-EAMPAEBY— 5. ———— = St 10
15, 2| FOG LAMP COVER Sep-CH - 55.00 110.00
16. 2| FOG LAMP BRACKET Se<R-crl~ 30.00 60.00
17, 1 FRONT GRILLE BASE (rm — 380.00
1aL i FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS <€/~ 360.00
19, 1 FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING cE® -~ 98.00
20. 1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM N -~ 45.00
21. 1 FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRAGKE‘r CER 7 42.00
22. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1.~ 790.00
23. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH AR % 95.00
24, 1 RADIATOR 1,311.90
25. 2 & | .
26, 1
27, 1
28. 1
1

CONTINUE /...
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Malil : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190110
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 07/06/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLJ 3955E (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ; 336 3322 Accident Date : 07/06/2019
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SIN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$

N_L.-I-._.-L-k-l-&._\_k—l—l,—\—l.ﬂ-l-l._—k.—k—l—l”n—l

1SET

—— <000
=30:00=————80;00"

1,160.00

188:00

TJU.UuU
1,100.00

REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM wLC 84.60

REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM e o 88.60
REAR BUMPER gk~ 865.00
0
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS - LH cRA ~ 132.80
SMART BUZZER SENSOR 155.00
R RN PN R s e e #3000
REARENDRANECTOREGARNIBA— 13800
mﬁmfmg_
R OO N PR TN EN T B e $48:00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING L - 195.00
FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING DEF -~ 145.00 290.00
List TotalS$ : 19,051.00
20.00% Discount S§ : 3,810.20
15,240.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (- IS 3000

CONTINUE /...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore §77200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 336 3322

Page3/4

Estimate : ES190110

Date : 07/06/2019

Vehicle Num. : SLJ 3956E (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYERID

Chassis/Eng# :

Accident Date : 07/06/2019

Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
2 1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP e~ 30.00
3. 1SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS "< — to 2000
4. 1SET N A e TN N RS RV S R T == m
5. 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP L 30.00
6. 1SET v 20700
7 1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT ::[ -~ Lo B80:00-
B. 1SET REVERSE SENSOR ) A B 2.0g260:60-
9. 2SET FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS L~ 20,00 20 49t‘00
Special Nett Total S§ : 560.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS tzo 190(00
WIRINGS CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY %o 13#.00
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES 50 18,5’.00
REMOVE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO (doo 1.6?().00
( FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN FRONT CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE
ABOVE PARTS
REMOVE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO 30 18p.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING
REFILLING COOLANT AND PERFORM ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM
PRESSURE TEST
REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN 3D 18;'.00

ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS,
REFILL AIRCON GAS AND PERFORM AIRCON LEAK TEST

CONTINUE/ ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

* Halcyon 2, S'pore 677200

Tel No. : 64561 3933 Fax No, : 6455 7576

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

S/IN Quantity Particular

Estimate

Date
Vehicle Num.
Make/Model

Chasslis/Eng# :

Accident Date

Paged4/4

: ES190110

: 07/06/2019

: SLJ 3955E (LCR)

: HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

. 07/06/2019

Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :

Unit Price  Amount S$

REMOVE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO 1,660.00 4ot
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE F8oo
ABOVE PARTS
DEACTIVATE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE Feso 45000 K
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PERFORM VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING FAULT 4;6.00 (2«
CODES AND REINITIALISE HV HYBRID SYSTEM
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 1,696.00 (2ex
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 1,296.00 5o
{ Labour Total S§ : 7,800.00
E. & O.E. Total S$ : 23,600.80
SSE=EE=====
Huta Ty ~Lick

for WORLD AUTO PTELTD

w (6[1L
oP Qdys,
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

Page1/4

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED Estimate : ES190110
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD NTUC INCOME CENTRE
189557 Date : 07/06/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLJ 3955E (LCR)
N . Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact ;: 336 3322 Accident Date : 07/06/2019

Claim No. :

Reference :

Policy No. :
SIN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount S$

LIST ITEMS :

1. 1 FRONT BONNET Buc ~ 819.00/
2. 2 FRONT BONNET HINGE BT - 95.60 191.20/
3. 1 FRONT BONNET INSULATOR = 8VE 7 140.00 /
4, 1 FRONT BONNET LOCK / 210.00 4
5 1 FRONT BUMPER VEF ~ 620.80.
6. 1 FRONT LOWER BUMPER (CuT -~ 49560 |/
7. 2 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER R - 38.50 77.00
8. 1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 87 ~ 580.00 =
9. 1 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SCR .~ 118.00 .
10. 1 FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER T ox C7 45.00 7
1. 2 HEADLAMP ASSY R~ (727 1,850.00 3,700.00
12. 2 HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET CRA ~ 32.00 64.00 /
13. 2 HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET (eAa ~ 78.80 157.60
14. 2 FOG LAMP ASSY nn X 480.00 960.00
15. 2| FOG LAMP COVER SCR-CH ~ 55.00 110.00 0
16. 2| FOG LAMP BRACKET Se<R -~ 30.00 60.00 [/
7. 1 FRONT GRILLE BASE CRA — 380.00
18. 1 FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS (€8 .~ 360.00
19. 1 FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING cER -~ 98.00
20. 1 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM N -~ 45.00 /
29. 1 FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRACKET 42.00/
22. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BT~ 790.00
23. 1 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL T(}F GARNISH ~n % 95.00 1
24, 1 RADIATOR 1 1,311.90
25. 2 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE ? N 75.00 150.00 <
26. 1 RADIATOR FAN COWLING _ - _’ £ 125.00 X
27. 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR |~ {// 225.00 <
28. 1 RADIATORFANBLADE * '/ 122,00 *
29. 1 RADIATOR SPARETANK 7 U/ 92.00 ~

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

Page2/4

Estimate : ES190110

Date : 07/06/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLJ 3955E (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

C %

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 336 3322 Accident Date : 07/06/2019
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
S/N Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$
30. 1 RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP 2 30.00 ~
3. 2 RADIATOR TOP RUBBER MOUNTING - 30.00 60.00.7
32. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR 8T -~ 1,160.00 “ ()~
33. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN COWLING 168.00,7
34. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN MOTOR 238.00.1
35. 1 AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN BLADE 7 95.00
36. 1 AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT R e 132.00 «
37. 1 AIR RESONATOR el 130.00 ~
38. 1 REAR TAILGATE Buc 1,100.00 /
39. 1 REAR TAILGATE LOCK e X 211.90 -
40. 1 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD w“w > 278.00 -
41. 1 REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM LN R 84.60 7
42. 1 REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM i 88.60.
43. 1 REAR BUMPER De k- 865.00
44, 1 REAR SIDE BUMPER - LH Win oL 210.00 ~
45, 1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS - LH QA ~ 132.80 /
46. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR  ~ ' 155.00
47. 1 REAR END PANEL a ,1 630.00 ~
48. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH v * 138.00 3‘-'
49, 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP A X 155.00 ~
50. 1 REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT BOX  ww ¢ 320.00
51. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 195.00
52. 2 FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING DErF .~ 145.00 290.00 ./
7 r ] 2 gy 73
List TotalS$ : Z,] / 19,051.00
20.00% Discount S$ : - 3,810.20
UsJe f 15,240.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1. 1SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP L _- Y 39.’00

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

Page 3/4

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
2. 1SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP 30.00 7
3. 1SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS "™« — to 20400/
4, 1SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS -k 30.00 X
5. 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP 30.00
6. 1SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS il o 20.00
7. 4 WINDSCREEN SEALANT Lo 8000~ /
8. 1SET REVERSE SENSOR Slorded ~ 2 0o260:60-
9. 2SET FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS e~ 20.00 290 49(00 /
Special Nett Total S$ : > 560.00
LABOUR:
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS tzo 1}0{00
WIRINGS CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY %o 1Bﬂ.00
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES 5o 18ﬁ.00

i'!EMOVE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO //
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN FRONT CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE

ABOVE PARTS

hEMOVE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING
REFILLING COOLANT AND PERFORM ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM

PRESSURE TEST

'REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS,
REFILL AIRCON GAS AND PERFORM AIRCON LEAK TEST

P
”

or 7 !}»5 1,600.00

CONTINUE / ...



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

S/N Quantity Particular

Estimate

Date :

Vehicle Num. :
Make/Model :
Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :

Page4/4

: ES190110

07/06/2019
SLJ 3955E (LCR)
HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

: 07/06/2019

Unit Price Amount S$

‘REMOVE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT/WELD,
STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE

ABOVE PARTS

iJEACTIVATE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE

REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

PERFORM VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING FAULT

CODES AND REINITIALISE HV HYBRID SYSTEM
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

1,600.00 4
$00./

450.00 ¥/

496.00 (24

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 1,690.00 (2o
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS 1,290.00 5o
. / | | [ 1 L
Labour Total S$ : \ ( 09 7,800.00
L
s ! '..f
7 -
LKK Al nts hence no - = -~
the R E. & OE. Total S$ : 23,600.80

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

\'A\G\Hum g ~ Lk

w (611
fP Ay
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

- Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITE[BuppIementary Estimate : SE190110

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

i Claim No. :
N Reference :
/‘( Policy No. :
S/IN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : . -
1. 1SET FRONT NUMBER PLATEWITHCASING -~ [ [/ 57~ 40.00
Special Nett Total S§ : 40.00
E. & O.E. Total S$ : 40.00

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556

ATTN : ENG HUEY HUEY

Date:

Code:

CS/INC19010221/Esd3e2

01-08-2019

INC

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SHD 1504R Veh. Inspected SLJ 3955E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1047953-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 10/06/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. RU31212859 Colour WHITE
Odometer 216941 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/06/2019 Ilnspect Date / Time 10/06/2019 ( 11:51 AM )
Survey held at 1 KRANJI LOOP
Repairer WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

9 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLJ 3955E
Qty Description of Parts Condition wﬁm::, Eg Our-A(%usted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BONNET BUCKLED 819.00 819.00
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE @$95.60 BENT 191.20 191.20
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR BUCKLED 140.00 140.00
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 210.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 620.80 620.80
1|FRONT LOWER BUMPER CuT 495,60 381.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$38.50 CRACKED 77.00 77.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 580.00 321.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SCRATCHED 118.00 118.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
2|HEADLAMP ASSY @$1850.00 CRACKED 3,700.00 3,569.00
2|HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET @%$32.00 CRACKED 64.00 64.00
2|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @%$78.80 CRACKED 157.60 157.60
2|FOG LAMP ASSY @%480.00 NOT NECESSARY 960.00 B
2|FOG LAMP COVER @%55.00 N/S SCRATCHED 110.00 55.00
2|FOG LAMP BRACKET @%$30.00 N/S SCRATCHED 60.00 30.00
1|FRONT GRILLE BASE CRACKED 380.00 380.00
1|FRONT GRILLE MOULDING LENS CRACKED 360.00 360.00
1|FRONT GRILLE LOWER CHROME MOULDING CRACKED 98.00 98.00
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOCK BRACKET CRACKED 42.00 42.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 790.00 790.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
1|RADIATOR DENTED 1,311.90 1,311.90
2|RADIATOR AIR GUIDE @$75.00 NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 225.00 d
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 122.00 .
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK NOT NECESSARY 92.00 -
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK CAP NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2|RADIATOR TOP RUBBER MOUNTING @$30.00 NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC19010221/Esd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Qty _ Description of Parts Condition W'E:rtli:lm?sy}')' .O_ur ’ﬁm
1|AIRCON CONDENSOR BENT 1,160.00 568.00
1|AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 168.00
1|AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 238.00
1|AIRCON CONDENSOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
1|AIR INTAKE AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 132.00 J
1|AIR RESONATOR NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 1,100.00 1,100.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK NOT NECESSARY 211.90 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 278.00 4
1|REAR TAILGATE VEZEL EMBLEM NECESSARY 84.60 B4.60
1|REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM NECESSARY 88.60 B88.60
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 865.00 865.00
1|REAR SIDE BUMPER - LH NOT NECESSARY 210.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LENS - LH CRACKED 132.80 132.80
1|SMART BUZZER SENSOR BROKEN 155.00 85.20
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 630.00 <
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 138.00 -
1|REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP NOT NECESSARY 155.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COMPARTMENT BOX NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 195.00 185.00
2|REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING @%$145.00 DEFORMED 290.00 290.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,810.20 -2,595.94
15,240.80 10,383.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 15.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 20.00 10.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP {SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00

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
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No..3 of 4
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Condition -
1|SET FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) CRUSHED 40.00 35.00
(ADDITIONAL)
2|SET FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARCH MOULDING CLIPS  |[NECESSARY 40.00 20.00
@$20.00 (SN)
600.00 400.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1,200.00 500.00
AREAS.
REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 180.00 120.00
WIRINGS CHECK AND RECTIFY WHERE NECESSARY. 180.00 30.00
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND 180.00 50.00
ACCESSORIES.
REMOVE FRONT ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN 1,600.00 800.00
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL
BEAT, CUT / WELD, STRAIGHTEN FRONT CHASSIS
WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS.
REMOVE RADIATOR AND RELATED COMPONENTS IN 180.00 30.00
ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REPLACE ABOVE
PARTS INCLUDING REFILLING COOLANT AND PERFORM
ENGINE COOLING SYSTEM PRESSURE TEST.
REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND RELATED 180.00 30.00
COMPONENTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS, REFILL AIRCON GAS AND
PERFORM AIRCON LEAK TEST.
REMOVE REAR ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER 1,600.00 500.00
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT /
WELD, STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS WHERE
NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END PANEL.
DEACTIVATE HV HYBRID SYSTEM IN ORDER TO 450.00 200.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME (HV
HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PERFORM VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING 450.00 120.00
CLEARING FAULT CODES AND REINITIALISE HV HYBRID
SYSTEM (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT FRONT ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1,600.00 1,200.00
AREAS.
7,800.00 3,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 23,640.80 14,363.76

Report Ref No. CS/INC19010221/Esd3e2
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[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | [ 14,363.76]
Report Ref No. CS/INC19010221/Esd3e2

CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




